ANTIGO BROADCASTING COMPANY
ANTIGO, WISCONSIN

STATION WATK
250 Watts, 900 Kilocycles

Date_liarch 22 19483

Mr. S. R. orss

R & Bradford, Msss.

RE Test Broadeast

Dear Sir:

Thank you very much for your reception report No.

of Feb. 29, 1948 which we received .

The program log which you supplied was: sccurate and was

very much annreciated.

We are using a Gates No. 31-B Deluxe console and a
type 250-D Gates transmitter. Our antenna is of the vertical
radiator windcharger type, 250 feet high.

We will appreciate any further reception reports that
you may be able to send.

At your service,

/\/.OJ, Warsdwrell

Chief Engineer, WATK



